

ULDA Ref. No: DEV-000012_09

1st July 2009

Steve Morton
Multiplex Portside Retail Pty Ltd C/- Urbis Pty Ltd
Level 12, 120 Edward Street,
BRISBANE QLD 4000

Dear Steve

Re: **Decision Notice - UDA Development Application for a Development Permit for a Material
Change of Use (Shop & Restaurant not exceeding 1000m²) at 9 Hercules St, Hamilton
described as Lot 645 on SL2184.**

I am pleased to inform you that your application has been approved in accordance with the attached
UDA Development Approval Package.

This application and its decision can also be viewed in the ULDA Development Application Register via
our website www.ulda.qld.gov.au.

If you have any further questions with regard to the matter, please contact Matt Toon on 3024 4166.

Yours sincerely



P A Eagles
Chief Executive Officer